Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 10:30 AM

To: enquiry@chyehin.com

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Attn: Mr Tan RE:ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. XE 2880C
AND YM 8180X ALONG BENOI ROAD ON 20.04.2019.

Attachments: Addendum form XE 2880C.pdf

Importance: High

Our Ref: CC4/EGI19007065/Ufa3
Your Veh: XE 2880C

CHYE HIN HARDWARE PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Attn: Mr Tan
Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. XE 2880C AND YM 8180X ALONG BENOI ROAD ON
20.04.2019.

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD

protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

As spoken over the phone, please duly sign the GIA Addendum Form attached and return to us (LKK) for
our necessary action.

Your prompt action will be very much appreciated.

Please call us if you have further queries.



Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



